From:;  Abramoff, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov) [/o=GTLAW/ou=WDC/en=Reclpientsfen=abramofff] on behaif of
Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent:  Monday, Apiil 08, 2002 10:44 PM
To: "Chris’
Subject: RE: Rove meeting

Recommend to them to have the breakiast at Signatures, 1 am not kidding. Kal loves the restaurant (he's been
there a lot) and we could do the back roam. Clear it with Jacob, and #li-get Karl on board.

—OCyriginal Message—

From: Chris [mailto:cpetras i uE
Sent: Monday, Apdi 08, 2002 3:24 PM

To: abramo TSR,

Bubject: Rove meeting

1 was just Informed that the meeting with Mr. Rove Is confirmed, however, the place of meeling is still under
discusslan. My understanding Is they are deciding whether or nof a visit to the White House would be more
accessible for Mr. Rove rather than a breakfast. 1 should know more lonight.

GTG-R005443
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From: Ring, Kevin (Shld-0C-Gav)

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2003 11:48 AM
To: Jenniferm, Farley
Stibject: Re: Saginaw Chippewa

2:15 Wednesday?

=——~0Original Message——-—-
‘From: Farley, Jennifer M. <Jennife R
To: Ring, Kevin {shld-DpC-Gov) <l
Sent: Fri Sep 0% 10:32:51 2003
Subjéct: RE: Saginaw Chippewa

sSure-

. ==—-—Original Message—————
From: rini -[mailto - gupmsmrmmm
- Sent: Friday, September 0S, 2003 9:52 aAM
‘Fo: Farley, Jenmifer M. - '
Subject: Saginaw Chippewa

Chris Petras wants to bring a few new. councilmen to come and meet: you. .

afternoon- of Wed AM sometime? Thanks.

Can. we meet Tues

GTG-RO05881



From: Williams, Michae! £, (DirDC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, December 04; 2002 5:39 PM
To: ’ . Abramoff, Jack (Di-DC-Gov)
S‘ubject: . RE: Gun Lake Indian tribe casino

Casinojack strikes again!?
—*---Original Message—-——— .

From: Abramoff, Jack (Pir-DC-Gov) & %

Sent: Wednesday,‘December 04, 2002 6:18 pM . ) :

To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) ; Ring, Kevin {Shld-DC-Gov) ; Boulanger, Todd {(Dir-DC-Gov);
DCCasina ’ ) : : ‘ C
. Bubject: RE: Gun Lake Indian tribe casino

Just killed it.

-~—~—vbriginal,Messageff—w— )
Firom: . Mhramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Sént:. Wednesday, December 04, 2002 1:26 pM ,
'Te: - Ring, Kevin (ShldhprGOV);;Boulgnger, Todd (Dir-pc-Gov); DCCasino
Hubject:  RE: Gun Lake Indian tribe casing :

i T C. | . s 1;
Keller would be a disaster #

. From; __Ring, Kevin. (Shld-DC-Gov) -
Sénty Wednasday, Deéehbé;_Oin 2002 11:39. pM

" Fo: __Edulangﬁrt-Todd'1Diva€hGﬁv};-Abrémgfﬁ, JaCR‘{ﬂir—DCfGovr; bBCCasinoe, -

Subject: RE&-Gqﬁ.Lakg_Indiaﬁ:tribe-ca§inb

7i Enpw-Tim:ié}'but‘Kellér Géoxge_is'pfesidént'of the organization. Just teilinq you what
1 'heard.” . e -

em=e-Original Messages-——e _

From: Bbulanger,-qud {Pir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2002 11:38. e . :

To;: 'xﬂingh Keﬁin_(ShlthCmGav);.Abramoffg Jack  (Dir-pE=-Gov); peCasino
Subject!:  RE:- Gun Lake Indian tribe casino o '

L Tim Martin is with USET...1if they-ate going with somebody in the gawin- industry, théy

" should pick hin.

===—~Original Message——

From: Ring,quvin-($hld—DC—Gov}

Sent: Wednesday, December -04,. 2002 11:37 aM
‘To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-BC-Gov); DC€asino
Subjeéct: RE: Gun Lake Indiah tribe casino

FYi: _Jennifer F&:léy‘mcnﬁiqnéd'xélle: George; the President of USET; the other day. HNot
‘sure if he is~pUshing‘his-cqﬁdidacy'br someone else isg. Just: FYI.

L —— Original Message=-——— ) .

From: Abramoff, Jack {Dir-pPE-Gov)
Sent: Wednesday, December 04, 2002 12:32 aM
Tao3 DCCasiho ' :
Subject: ' FW: Gun Lake Indian tribe casino

DO NOT EORWARD THIS EMATL

A GTG-RO04597A



From: Vasell, Shawn (Dir-DC-Gov/Adm)

Sent: Friday, September 05, 2003 8:49 AM
To: Ring, Kevin (Shid-DE&-Gov
Subject:; Fw: greetings ;

Ahy chance of getting a quick meeting with Farley. I will call } regarding a quick
photo op withm I wish Chris would have requested these earlier. I now know exactly
what Todd goes through.

Shawn M. Vasell
Director of Governmental Affairs
Greenberg Traurig, LLP

~——~-0riginal Message—-——~

From: Chris <cpetra

To: Vasell, Shawn {Dir-pC-Gov/Adm) <vasell(
Sent: Fri Sep 05 09:02:38 2003
Subject: Re: greetings

Pledse try Lo arrange for a quick photo and greeting with O e @ These
greetings de not have be more than 5 minutes. Also I-would like to introduce my new staff
to Jerninifer Farley at WH Intergovernmental Relations. I know these are major asks but I
want to get these meat and greets in while everyone is in town. The Chief and Sub-chief
will have less time to visit DC-as the elections get closer. Also, my staff are working on
. major projects that will be greatly facilitated if I can get: them on the web with a few
key people. When I post the photos with officials it makes a significant differencé. For
exampla, one week after we posted tlie story-and photoés of the Chief with‘ofﬁicials such as
Inhofe, a majoir Highway preject we are working on was réinstated by the Governor's office.
She originally took it off the list for completion. My intel explained that the Governor's
‘office saw the story and photos .and made a last minute shift in her policy position on the
project. Thanks Shawn. C

-~ Original Message -—-——-

From: vasell
To: cpetrasiiy o
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2003 6:10 pM
- Subject: RE: greetings :

We will get on it

~——-~-0Original Message-—-———-
From: §Chris {mailto:cpetrasf
Sent: Thursday, September 04, 2003
To: Vasell, Shawn {Dir~DC-Gov/Adm)
Subject: Re: greetings

voks good. Anyway to schedule a quick greeting and photo with S
g W8 Chief has not heard anything about the logistics and times for the DoL
meeting on Tuesday.

—~-—- Original Message -——--
From: wvasel
To: cpetrasl e
Sent: Thursday, September a4, 2003 5:45 PM
Subject: RE: greetings

GTG-R00593¢



From: Abramolf, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent; Wednesday, October 09, 2002 10:03 AM
To: '‘Grover Norquist'

Subject: RE: Grover Norquist called

OK. I will ecall you later. Right now, only Choctaw (Chief Martin and Steve Gleason} and
Agua Caliente {their chairman and two board members) are golng to be able to he there,
Coushatta wanted to come, but the hurricanes have devastated them; Saginaw Chippewa are
having pelitical problems internally at the tribe, Both are going to send checks, as are
Choctaw and Agua of course., Choctaw did pass the resolutions last year, but I am not sure
where we are yet this year {the chief is running for re-election and is holding as few
meetings as possgible until this is done). put they did pass it last Year. Agua iz a
brand new clieént, but we will try to get them to pass it orally before Friday {they only
have five members of the council, three of whom are coming). I hope this is OK.

Regarding the Standard, it is the same derk as from the Forward. he is calling everyone
on the planet. T am not speaking with him, given the lies from last time, we are still
putting together a legal case against them, and we are watching this one possibly to add
Weekly Standard ‘into the mix.

————— Original Message-——-~—

From: Grover Norquist [teas

Sent: Wednesday, Octobe 9, 2002 9:57 3
To: 'abramof

Subject: RE: Grover Norquist called

Jack, . -
I told the white house that all the indian tribes passed resclutions like the state
legislators. That is why they are invited to the White House.

M I to understand that this is not true?

Ahich indian nations have actally passed which resolutions? Also. I would like to talk to
you about the weeekly standard --peter roff called me about this. ny cell is 4§ ]
should be at office all afternocn. ¢rover

————— Original Message—----
From: abramofiigges By (mailto:abramof
Sent: Tuesday, October b8, 2002 6:20 pM
To:@norquist S

Subject: FW: Grover Norquist called

Sorry 1 could not get back te you today. 1 have a ton of clients here from
Bureope. Driving me nuts!

—————— Original Message—----
From: Bozniak, Aillison R. (AdmAst~DC~Gov/Adm)
Sent: Tuesday, October 08, 20602 10:37.AM .
To Abramoff, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: Grover Norquist called

He wants to talk to you about the Indians, the Resclution and the Weekly Standard piece.

cell

e e

The information contained in this transmission may contain.
‘tivileged and confidential information. It jis intended only
2r the use of the persen{s) named above. If you are not the

1 GTG-R005963



- -?rom; AbramOff, Jack (Dif—DOGGV)

Seat: Thursday, December 12, 2002 7:42 AM . i

To: Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gav); Gibson, Duane R. (Shld-DC-Gov{Adm)_
Cc: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov) o o
‘Subject: - RE:AGUA - Milanovich

—Qriginal Message.— :
From: Ring, Kevin-(Stild-DC-Gov) : ‘
Senl: Thursday, December 12, 2002 8:35 AM
To:  Gibson, Duane R, Shld-DC-Goviadmy); Abramoff, Jack Die-DC-Goy)
Ca: Boulanger, Todd Oi-DC-Gav) ’ . S ’
- Subject: ‘AGUA - Mitanavich
--lmportaiteel  High

. heard fromy Sooft 'Qapgy-ypal' Milanovich was interested in ih’e_B(i!\. AS fosition.. Stie wanted 0 know if it wis frze bu(
T dida'twant us to-tell Mitinovich-that the Wi was asking. fs s true? - -
-Otherwise, as with Sag yésterday, théy want o know what Ruben should talk to.im about - at least know whal tieic big
issues are. Fkiow what Ve beea working on, byt t dod’t know what they.consider ifieir top issue(s). - Duane oc Jack,
* fledse advise ASAPR, They waat an answer before 10, 'Easter. Thanks. )

- | © GTG-R006113



rom; Cee --a‘\bramoff;Jaek-{Dir—DG-Gev}-{/e:G“%’M-WlewWDG/cn:Recipientsfcn:abramoffj] on behalf
of Abrameff, Jack {Di-DC-Gov)

Sent: . Friday, October 11, 2002 10:35 AM

To: Gibson, Duane R. (Shid-DC-Gov/Adm)

Ge: Bozniak, Alllson R, (AdmAst-DC—Gov/Adm)
Subject: RE: Lunch

another restaurant, but quietly tell Candace that I want fo chat with her and lel me know when te call her cell. if all of us
are dining, emait Allison so she.can let the restaurant knowy to set a table for six. Thanks.

~—Original Message-—— _

From:  Gibson, Duane R, {Shid-DC-Gov/Adm)
Senl:  Friday, October 11, 2002 10:49 AM
To: Abramoff, Jack (DirDC-Gov)

Subject: Lunch

tmportance:  High

The ATR group is scheduled to be done al the White House between 11:45 and noon.

Hake it that you are stif} planning on funch with just you and the Chief at 12:30. 1 can take the Agua group separately if
you wish,

Let. me know what you want to do with both groups and let me know if you mind if the Agua group dines ai signatures as
wall. ‘

Duane
uane R. Gibson

Greenberg Traurig
800 Connecticut Ave. N.W.

Suite 500
Washinglon, D.C. 20008
AR (Phone)

(FAX)

: | GTG-R006136



From: Abramoff, Jack (DIF-DC-Gov) Jo=GTLAW/ou= Wi}blcnuﬂccsplenis/cn =gbramoffj] on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: : Wednesday, July 03, 2002 11:24 AM
-Tos ‘Yennifer Kuhn'
. Subject: RE: more op Chris Petras
Thanks.
———nHOriginal Message ————— )
--From: Jerinifer Kuhn {(mailto :S5EE

© Sent:- Wednesday, July 03, 2002 10314 AM

To: ' Grover Norquist

Ce: Jennifer Kuhn

Subject: RE: more on Chris Petras

"Robert is out on vacation and will return Monday. I will have him send over the
resolutions when he returns - if that is alright?

Jen

~i~—-Original Message————-
From: abxamofh [mailto:abramof (e

Sent: Tuesday; July 02, 2002 8:54 pM
To: gnorguistfatr,org

- Cat jkuhh@atr.org
Subject: RE' more on Chris Petras

Thanks. have him get the resolutions to me just in case. Thanks.

~===-0riginal Message——---

From: . Grover Norguist {mallto:;x
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2007 :47 pM
To: - ‘'abramof

Ce:  Jennifer Kuhn

Subject: RE: more on Chris Petras

That is fine.

.L-can get any tribe that passcd one oxr mere of the
‘resolutions in Support of Dush's agenda into

the White House meebing. Just like last year.

If you have a tribe that hasn’t yeb passed the
resolution(s) Robert Funk can get fOPIEu of them
te the right person meodlwte1y

yrover

e Orlglnai Message
From: abramof f} [mailte:abramof
Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2002 8:31 pPM

To:@norquist@ :
Subject: RE: more on Chris Petras

Got it. T did not understand completely, but now do. Let me make some calls and line up
the $. 1 am sure I can work it out, but need to get to them. many are traveling, so it
might take me a week or more, possibly even more than that. 1 think T'1Y hit 4 tribes for
$7JK each OK with you? ‘ .

. Original Message--~—-
From: Grover Norquist Imalltoﬁinorqulsth'

b o GTG-R006137




Sent: Tuesday, July 02, 2002 8:23 pM

To: "abramoff

Cot Jennifer Kuhn

Subject: RE: more on Chris Petras
Absolutely.

This shall be done,

grover

I am not sure I understood your earlier reply,

Can the tribes contribute $100, 000 for the

effort to bring state legislators and those
tribal leaders who have passed the Bush resolutions
to Washington.

When Iknow I have funding, I will ask Karl Rove
for a date with the president,

karl has already said yes in principle and k nows
that you organized this last year and hope to this
year,

grover

———— Original Message-——--—--
From: abramoffiTaneg
Sent: Tuesday, July 02,
TO (3" . s o e _ Lo

Subject: more on Chris Petras

2002 8:23 PM

If possible, could you make sure that, when you introduce him to Karl, you mention that he
is my client and that I am sorry that I am in California missing the event? It's
important that Chris sees Karl recegnize my name. thanks Grover.

The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information., It is intended only
for the use of the person(s} named above., If you are not the
intended recipient, vyou are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distributien or duplication of this
communication i1s strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an
email to 4§ = TR

The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential infermation. It is intended only
for the use of the person{s) named above. If you are not the
intended recipient, vou are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to cur email administrator directly, please send an
email to = o 5 :

The information contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. Tt is intended only
for the use of the person{s) named above. If you are not the

2 GTG-R006138



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
email to

GTG-R006139
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From: Abramoff, Jack (DIDC-Gov) {/o=GTLAW/ou=WD(_J./-cn'=Rec!plenis/onzabramo_ﬁj} on behal
of Abramolff, Jack (Dir-DC-Goy) '

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2002 8:50 PM
-Tos Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov)

-Subjoct: RE:INTERIOR APPROPS - Proposed slrategy on cost-share

He's the first choice.
: . A E
Cm——— Original Message~———-

--From: Rudy, Tony {Shld-bc-Gov)
" Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2002 7:42 M

To: Abramoﬁf, Jack” {Dir~DC-Gov) ; ’
Subject: Ret INTERIOR APPROPS ~ Proposed strategy on cost-share

Will call again

‘Tony Rudy

‘—-=--0riginal Message—--—- :

From: Abramoff, Jack (Piy-pC-8€
To: Rudy, Tony (Shld-pC-dov) om
Sent: Wed Jun 19.19:41:00 2002

Subject: FW: INTERIOR APPROPS - Proposad strategy on cost-share

av}

- Is Dyer still possible for the golf trip?

————— Origindl Message-—-—-
From: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)

o, Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2002 5:33 PM .
R & Lo Ring, Kevin. {$hld-DC-Gov); Volz, Heil G. (AstDir—DCHGOV/Adm];.Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-
C Gov) Abramoff, Jack {Dir-PC-Gov); Williams, Michael E. (Dir-DC-Gov) '

Subject: RE? INTERIOR APPROPS - Proposed strategy on cost<share

They should go higher so he hears it from Dyex.

1 think she should call: leadership, Dyer for sure. Hhista too. =~===0riginal
Message--—--

From: Ring, KXevin {$hld-DC-Gov)
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2002 5:32 pM

To: Bouwlanger, Todd {Dir~-DC-Gov); Volz, Heil &. {ASLDLE~DC-Gov/Adm)

Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov); Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) ; Williams, Michael
E. {Dir-pC-cov) )
Subject: RE: INTERIOR APPROPS - Proposed strateqy on cost-share

Just talked to White House Inteigovernmental. T am pretty sure they will weigh in - just

trying to figure if they should call Joel or some other player in this drama. —-w--

Original Message-—---

Frofn: Boulangep, Todd (Dir-bC-Gowv}

Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2002 4:19 pM .

To: Volz, MNeil G. (AstDi:mDCmGoy/Adm);.Rudy, Tony {Shld-DC-Gov) ; Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-
Gov); Ring, Kevin ($hld-DC-Gov); Williams, Michael E. {Dic~-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: INTERIOR APPROPS - Proposed strategy on cost-share

Importance: High

There ks no way I'm giving itemized lists Lo the NRCC, or anybedy else for that matter.

Saginawt Republican -~ $225K jlouse/Senate + $50K for the President's dinner tonight

Doms ) $79K ' . ,
. Tigua: Republican -- $300K House/Senate Dems: , 50

"“Coushatka: Repiblican -~ $178K House/Senate Dems: $87X :
“Choctaw: Republican-Several Million (more than. $3 million over the last 2 cycles) to

! | GTG-R006140



] : House/Senate/RdministrationfCanservative Groups. Dems: $ Less
than $I25K, I estimate.

**Do not forward this email, please.

———-~Qriginal Message—————

Frowm: Volz, NHeil 6. (Astbir-pC-Gov/Adm)

.Sent: Wedrnesday, June 19, 2002 4:08 pM

To: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov}; Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov): Abramoff,

o Jack {Dir-bC~Gov); Ring, Kevin (Shld-bo-Gov}; Williams, Michael E.
(Dir—-BC~Gov)

Subject: RE: INTERIOR APPROPS ~ Proposed strateqy on cost-share

2 D EREEY ~ will talk with him in the morning, but T Just spoke with
Jdonathon Poe over at the NRCC. We talked this through -thoroughly and he got it instantly
and will talk with @RNEEEY in the morning before I call. ' His suggestioin for me was to
;haVe a list of money contributed by tribes broken down r to d so I can- make the cleanest
. arqueent thidt we are about to let the Senate Democrats take credit for the biggest -ask of
. the year by thlie most Republican leaning tribes ~ and then NRCC/RNC/ETC will riot ‘have ta
"wonder why indianm country gives more money to Democrats. Is that 1list accessible. ok can
someone .give me a pretty close number that I can use.......
e Orilginal Message———-- Co : :
" From: Boulanger, Todd {Rir-pC-Gov)
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2002 3:56 PM .
" To:. Rudy, Tany (Shild~DC—Gav) ; Abramoff, Jack {Dir-PC-Gov); Ring, Kevin
' " {(Shld-DC-Gov) : Volz, Neil G: (Astbir-DC-Gov/Adm); Williams, Michael E.
. (Dir-DE-Gov} ; ' :
- Subject:’ -RE: INTERTOR APPROPS - Proposed strategy on cost-share

Fhe hotkent Yine is that a staffer received several lebters from’apprépgiatﬁis, ﬂqﬁivé

"Aﬁehiban‘Cauqus co-chairs and.ether supporting a project that costs the Federal governmént
ZERO© dollars. . ..and he's refusing to put it in fhe bill because it*s "his adcount." f'm .
SBOLLY,. -but that. is bullshit.” I am stunhed that leadérship is geing to -let this happen.
Fhe. Lribes that want this {not just ours) are the only guys who take care of the Rs..-
We're going to seriously réconsider our priorities in the eurrent lLists i'm drafting right
How if-eur friends den't Weigh ind with some juice. If leadership isn't goimg to cash in
" chit for (easily) our mest important, project, then they are out of luchk from -here on out’
43 long as T am drafting the matrices for Jack. : ' ' i

m———=Original Message--——m
‘Fiom Rudy, Tony {Shld-DC-Gav)

; Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2002 3:47 pM

~Tot Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) ; Ringt.Kévin_(ShIthCrGov);ABoulhnger,
?odd'(DiruDQrGouJ; Volz, Neil 6. {Astlir-DC-Gov/Adm) ; Gibson, Duane K.
. (Shld;DCmGovfhdm); Williams, Michael E. (Dir-Ne-Gov)
Subiect: Re: INTERIOR APPROPS ~ Proposed strategy on cost-share

E qut came out of a meeting with_delay‘s folks. Joel aint budging. They sugested that we
..get hayworth and weller who do indian stuff and ask them te §¢ to. chairman young and make
the case politically Tony Rudy ' o

%4*~*Qﬁ;gipdl Message-r——- . . A
F;om;'ﬁhramoﬁf, Jack {Dir-pC-cov) <abrameffj@gtlaw.com>
To: < Sy

S : sowsty; Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov) <iEm
{AstDir-BC-Gov/Adm) <& : b Gibson, Puane R.

ety ; Williams, Michael E. {Dic-DC-Gov}
3 Wed Jun 19 15:42:42 2002 ) .
.Subject: - RE: INTERIOR APPROPS - Propesed strategy on cost-share

2 . GTG-RO06141



This 1s brilliant.
“re--0riginal Message—-——--
From: Ring, Kewvin (Shid-DC-Gov)
Sent: Wednesday, June 19, 2002 3:42 pM
To: Rudy, Teny {Sh1d-DC-Gov) ; Boulanger, Todd {Dir-DC-Gov); Volz, Neil 6. (AstDir-pc-
Gov/Adm];'Gibson, Duane R. {5h1ld-DC~Gov/Adm) ; Williams, Michael E. {Dir-DC-Gov) ; Abramoff,
Jack {Dir-pC-Gov)
Subject: INTERIOR APPROPS - Proposed strategy on cost-share
' Importance: High

I realize the Jackassedness of the people we are dealing with at the subcommittee; namely,
Joel. We met with ROl yesterday and he is going to call. VB did already. Others
Members and staff will call, perhaps to no avail. Butr how about this? = office {or
better yet, someone from NRCC) calls Joel Kaplan and says, "What the f is going on? fThe
few tribes that give us BIG money say that you won't include a cost-share provisioen that
is supported by Republican Members of the Committee, the Mative American Caucus, and some
Democrats. Worse yet, they said that you are telling them it will be in the SENATE bill
and so it can be worked out at Conference without putting it in the House bill. Do you
understand that the Senate is controlled by DEMOCRATS and that letting them take credit
for this program will send a VERY bad signal to the few tribes that actually like
Republicans???77?" 1 am going to see if the White House IGA office will make that call,
too, but it would be great if NRCC or R office calls and says that they have heard
about this from the NRCC, Let Members fight on policy and have others fight on politics.

3 | GTG-R006142



From;

Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov)

Sent; Monday, March 12, 2001 7:38 AM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject; review

importance; High

Per your email this morning, here are the core Issues for CNMIL. We could increase our liit 'by doing more on approps,
but that season has not yet started in eamnest, We can discuss.

GNMI Core Issues

CNMI legistators trlp - first week of April

mist see POTUS

il schedute with grest meetings

STATUS: Discuss at next team meeting; get Rodney working on WH

Mark Zachares / OIA

INS regutations - fransit/visa Issug -

regs take effect April 8 unless slopped

local business opposition - work with MZ to generate
STATUS: Awaiting return call from INS

Essentlal alr service issue - Rota wants {o regain designation
STATUS: sent Information to AS; need follow-up

Made in the USA bill
Have sign-off frem need R

STATUS: TR ‘scheduling meeting this week with Rep. (EEEER

Stayman project
made poliilcal affairs at WH aware; B8
STATUS: need follow-up

iEA sent letter 1o Sec. Powell

Appropriations
hearings set to begin
need letters from island for each project

A. Water desalinization plan! - funding?

-researched issue -- problems
B. Stale and Counly grants to GNMI

STATUS: need to send memo fo ?7 re; possible projecis
C. Las! year's projecis - need funding?

reviewsd appropriations from fast year; do porls need addilional §$
STATUS: aeed 1o call Army Corps in Ml
D, Compacl impacl aid

Minirmum wage
bils in House and Senate have been inlroduced
STATUS: neither bil slated for aclion unlil June '01

Menlat health courl funding
Jusilce Dept and appropriations
STATUS: awailing return call from L. Sharpe {DoJ)

bill
seek to slew down, possible referral lo Senate Judiciary
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Subject: 2001 Tax Policy Binner with Karl Rove

Location: 718 North Carolina Avenue, SE
Start: Thu 5/3/2001 5:30 PM

End: Thu 5372001 7:30 PM
Recurrence: (none)

e

2001 Tax Pollcy 2001 Tax Policy
Dinner with Ka...  Dinner with Ka... . .
6:30pm- brief reception

7:00pm- dinner will be promptly served.

The evening will conclude with making brief rernarks and an open discussion/guestions and answer period.

Jennifer Kuhn cell- (202) SREas

GTG-R006243



From: Abramaff, Jack Oir-DC-Gov) [fo=GTLAW/oUﬂWDC/canecipfentsfcn=abramoffjj on behalf

of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2001 717 AM:
To: Plockd, Julie (AdmASSL-DC-Legis)
Cc: Vasell, Shawn (Di-DC-Gov)

- Subject: RE: Wizards Tickets for Nov. 16

OK, thanks. Give Shawn the BBB tickets,

—~-Qriginal-Message——

From: Plocki, Julie (AdmAsst-DC-Legis)
Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2001 8:13 AM
To:  Abraimoff, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov) -

Subject: - RE: Wizands Tickets for Nov. 16

You told me to hold both sets of floor seats for you. Other than that, there Is an eventin the suite.

. << File: 11-16 Utahddc >

. didlie

s-—QOigrinal Message— _

From::  Abramoff, Jack LirDCGov)

‘SBent:  Tuesday, November 06, 2001 12:19 AM
To: . Plocki, Julie (AdmAsst-DC-Legis)

- ‘Subject: FW: Wizards Tickets for Nov. 16
~ Arethere othier requists?

—Qriginal Message-——-

From: Vaséll, Shawn {Lir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Monday, November 05, 2001 1118 PM

To:  Plocki, Julie (AdmAsst-DC-Legis) '
Ce:  Abfamoft, Jack (Dit-DC-Gowy; Lane, Rodney (AstRir-DC-Gov)
Subject: Wizards Tickets for Nov: 16. : ) '

- ‘Can{ please ge 4 tickets (outside the box).for this game? ! want to take Matt Kirk with WH Leg. Aff. aad his father,

- Thanks.

GTG-R006259



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, May 02, 2001 3:5% PM
To: Roseman, Courtney (AdmAst-DC-Gov/Adm)
Subject; RE: Karl Rove Event

No, just me. I am going.

----- Originat Message-----

From: Roseman, Couriney (AdmAst-DG-Gov/Adm)
Sent.  Wednesday, May 62, 2001 3:21 PM

To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: Karl Rove Evert

I have been in touch with Jennifer Kuhn and she has all of the important info needed for the WH e
is going to call Ben Fitial in a few hours (5:30 am right now) to find ou his info

Tomorrow is the Karl Rove event. Was Chief Martin plarning on aftending this or anyone else?

vent on May 9. Rodney

GTG-R006276
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From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent; Tuesday, June 05, 2007 1:39 PM
To: Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gov); Plocki, Julie (AdmAsst-DC-Legis)
Subject: RE: U2

We must. Julie please work it out. Please send me a grid on this.

----- Criginal Message-----

From: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gow)
Sent:  Tuesday, June 05, 2001 2:08 PM
To: Plocki, Julie (AdmAsst-DC-Legis)
Ce: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: uz

Please tell me we can fit 2 more in for Friday night. Ken Mehlman of the White House apparently wants to go.

! GTG-R006277



7 From: Abramol, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) -

i Benf Friday, May 04, 2001 9:37 AM
To: . Ring, Kevin {Shld-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: Stayman
great

S Original Message-----

From: Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Goy)

Sent:  Friday, May 04, 2001 10:26 AM

To: _ Abramoff, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov); Rudy, Tony (Shid-DC-Gov)
~ Subject: Stayman

Qur mutual !rlénd (who got us'the letter from SRE Slayman)Just followed-up wﬂh the WH pclllieal aﬁalrs ke
talked to Schlapp, who told him, “Obviously, this guy cannot stay.” _

Our frlend also foltowed -up with Powell's Dep CoS {o see I a more formal and qpproprlale letter from State will bo sent 0]
' RBRER: In response {o his letler.

! o  GTG-R006278




From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2002 3:04 PM
To: ‘Joseph Hurst'
‘Subject: RE: fomoarrow lunch

Dining side of the coat rack. ‘That's where I'd like té_be from now on if the cold blast
from the front door is not rushing through the door.

—“~-=-0riginal Message—--——-
From: Joseph Hurst {mailto :jpes
Sent: Wednesday, March 13, 2002 3:27 pM
To:  abramof f R
‘Subject: Re: tomorrow lunch

‘On the dining side of the coat rack‘dr on the other side of the maitre d stand? Just so

I'm clear, please. ————o Original'Messagew————
‘From: abramof . : o
Date: Wed, 13 Mar 2002 15:03:30
FTosr lancg e i e hurstg
Subject: tomorrow lunch

Please put Karl Rove in my usual table, and put me at the table on the other side of the
coat’ rack in the corner. Thanks. -

< The .information contained iR this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. Tt is intended only
for the use of the person(s} named above. If you are not the
Antended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,

. digsemination, distribution or duplication of ‘this
‘communication is strictly prohibited. rf you are not the
"intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and .destroy all copies of the original message. ’

.To reply to our email administrator directly, blease send an
émail to postmasterfgtlaw. com.

Joseph Hurst
Signatures
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o 1.} help our friends on the Hill
-.strong, modern military...period.

:'—Lﬁv—Original,Message ~~~~~

To: DCCon’ 4 j

From: Abramoff, Jack Dir-DC-Gov) {/0=GTLAW/ou=WDC/cn=Recipientsfcmabramoffj} on behalf
" of Abramoff, Jaek (Dir-DC-Gov) : )

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2002 4:18 PM

To: o Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE:

Great spin.

'mh——chiginal Message———-~

From: Boulanger, Todd (Pir~DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2002 3:42 pM .
To: Abramoff, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov}; Ring, Kevin (ShldeCnGov);‘Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov);

-DCCon

Subject: RE:

-«-first, non of the hawks really want to cut this Program...supporting it is the true’
conservative position., If the Dems want to give Bush a black eye, fine....we're doing it
i i : S g and Z.) support a

wwwww Original Message~-——--

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
" . Sent: Thursday, May-23, 2002 3:39 pM
‘Ta: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-gov) ; Rudy, Tony {8hld-DC-Gov); DCEon

Subject: RE:

Nat a bad idea, but let's first .see if we‘arg'doing this. if we are, we need to come up

with a spin for how this happened, both with the press and the administration. wWe'l] come

Up with one story and stick to it

From: Ring, Kewvin (Shldeéwsov}

" Sent: Thursday, May 23, 2002 10:10 AM
- To: © Rudy, Tony {8hld-DC-Gov); DCCon
“Subject: Rer

Does it make sense to at Least run traps with wWi? I know they don't send us business, but
ghouldn't we verify that Rove, schlapp, Mehiman, et al are not going to make us personas
nén gratas for the next 6.5 years? Just a question. Otherwise, I am - totally for doing.
this. Kevin Ring . ' ' '

From: Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov)

>
Sent: Thu May 23 09:15:19 2002

‘Subject:

There is a 50% chance we get hired to do the Crusader issue. #are We all willing to drop
what we are deing and fight for this thing? 1t will be a war

- Teny Rudy

Greenberqg Traurig
800 Connecticut Avenue, NW
Suite 500 ‘

. Washington, BC 20006
- (202)

GTG-R006310



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [IO:GMW/oumWDClcnr-Recipienisfcn=abfémdfﬁ}‘on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack Dir-DC-Govy)

$Sent: Friday, July 05, 2002°6:13 PM
To: ‘Radney tane' : '
Subject: RE: Karf Rove -

L Original Message———
From: Rodney Lane [mailto:@y
Sent: Friday, July 05, 2002 6:47 EM.

Tos abramo £ £ SRS 5
‘Subject: Karl Rove

Is coming in tonight with a party of 8-10.

1 - GTG-R006323
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Fronn; Bouianger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, June 14, 2001 6:01 PM

To: Ring, Kevin {(Shld-DC-Gov}; Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov); Rudy, Tony (Shid-DC-Gov);
Vasell, Shawn (Dir-DC-Gov}; Wilson, Padgett {AstDir-DC-Gov)

Subject: Re: update - CNMI personnel

It will be a great day when stayman is whacked. Kev, if the washington times story comes
out tomorrow and I'm not around, email it to:. Jterran-GEEE B right in the
morning and Ange will get it the day's addition. ‘

Todd Anthony Boulanger

————— Criginal Message-——-~-—

From: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov) <nummumtessmummams -
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) crbcemwetihiommmmmesey > - Rudy, Tony [(Shlg-DC-Gov)
RS> ; Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov) -umm it e e AR
PR v > ; Wilson, Padgett (AstDir-DC-Gov) <Ntk

Shawn

(Dir.«DCﬁGOV) R S
Sent: Thu Jun 14 18:30:12 20601
Subject: update - CNMI personnel

Houston, we have contact. A guy I hired to work in G of ficc {and who also

worked for Xen Mehlman for RrTwmmesg) 1s going to be considered for the Wage and Hour
Bivision spot. I couriered our friend his resume and he was very favorably disposed. e
sent it to Labor's WH liaison. I will talk to Mehlman at the concert tomorrow night.

As for Stayman, a replacement's resums has been sent to our conduit. ¥We shall see.

GTG.
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From: Ring, Kevin {(Shid-DC-Gow)

Sent: Wednesday, Oclober 15, 2003 6:04 PM
To: Volz, Neit G, (Dir-DC-GoviAdm)
Subject: Re: My message

Ok

————— Original Message-----

From: Volz, Neil G. (Dix-DC-Gov/Adm) <volz
To: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov) <ring@

Sent: Wed Oct 15 18:59:33 2003

Subject: Re: My message

SORRY, old message. Blackberry is'slow. ZLet's stick with agreed to game plan,. Thanks

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld {(www.BlackBerry.net)

————— Original Message--——-—- )

From: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov) <ringinemmmomsss
To: Volz, Nell 6. (Pir-DC-Gov/Adm) <vol A
Sent: Wed Oct 15 16:28:09 2003

Subject:! RE: My message

Okay, Let'’s talk. Do you want me to cut a check for Ryan now to cover you and then we can
an ‘event another time? :

————--0Original Message———-—-

From: Volz, Neil G. {Dir—DC-Gov/Adm)
Sent: Wednesday, October 1%, 2003 4:12 PM
To: Ring, Kevin {Shld-DC-Gov)

Subject: Re: My message

Cool, I owe her for an event I threw, but I can't make since I have Hobson. T1'l)l make up
to her later.

Neil

FYI - T'm spending the weekend with Barry Jackson in Columbus at the 0SU-lowa game if you
want me to bring up LETN stuff per previous emails.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld (www.BlackBerry.net)

ww---Criginal Message-----

From: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov) <rindB
To: Volz, Neil G. {(Dir-DC-Gov/Adm) <vol 48
Sent: Wed Cct 15 16:02:38 2003

Subject: RE: My message

GTG-R006420



I would rather not go. We can do our own event.

HHHHHH Original Message-—---—-

From: Volz, Neil 6. {Dir~DC-Gov/Adm)
Sent: Wednesday, October 15, 2003 4:02 PM
To: Ring, Kevin (Shld-bC-Gov)

Subjeck: My message

I called to verify that you have no interest in going to By event tomorrow morning.
I'm getting panicked calls from Dena at NFIB who is hosting. I'm going to tell her
someone from GT was at a previous event so we can't make if your not planning on attending
which I assume from the no response, but just checking, Thanks.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld {www.BlackBerry,.net)

) - | GTG-R006421



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) {/0=GTLAW/0u=W{}C/cn=Rcc§piefﬂs/cn=abramoffj} on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2001 11:09 AM
To: ‘Glen D. Nager'
Subject; RE: The Project

Hi Glen. You are right, that I am overseas, but fortunately checking email (or
unfortunately if you are me!). answers below in ALL CAPS

—————— Original Message-----

From: : Glen D. Nager [mailto g

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2003 9:22 AM
To: abramof f ;

Subject: The Project

Jack:

Amy says that you are off for a 2 week trip. Presumably, at scme point, you will be
picking up e-mails. Here is the latest:

1. Amy told me about her conversation with you about Rockefeller. Though I had
started initiating that process on my own, I decided T needed to bring her in the loop
since he is her former boss. Her reluctance is not a reflection of adversisty to my
pursuing this; it is a reflection of her own deep-felt need to protect her relationship
wWith G B3 (out of her feminist need for independence from the husband) I fully
expect that Tamera Luzzate will tell Amy that she should not worry and that g3 P
will want to do this. But, either way, this is not c¢ritical. Let's see how it plays out
and, if necessary, we will get a substitute. I'LL STAY OUT OF THIS ONFE!

2. T will wait to hear further from you about the 4 letter. Obviously, if and
when it gets sent, please get me a copy. I could use that letter very well in trying to
get other letters from the Texas delegation, @ b etc. LETTER SHCULD BE ON THE
WAY . I1'LL TRACK IT. .

3. should I be asking Charles Fried te send a letter? YES

4. Do you know if R. Reed talked to Karl Rove? I BELIEVE HE PUT IN A CALL, BUT I AM
NOT SURE IF THEY SPORE. I'LL PING HIM NEXT WERK SINCE HE TS ALSG TRAVELING NOW

5. I submitted the on-line applicaticn, DC Circuit only. You are absolutely right.
This is going to work, and in this respect we need not be looking at alternatives, I
appreciate your stability on the issue; it reinforces mine. I AM VERY EXCITED ABOUT THIS.

6. 1 have grown fonder and fonder of the Barry Richard's idea. Is that still doable?
YES, 1 AM GOING TO PURSUE WHEN I CAN SPEAK WI'TH FRED BAGGETT ON THE PHONE.

7. I talked to my friend Rogyer Cleqgy, who is Linda Chavez' General Counsel. (Roger
worked me in DOJ, and then worked in Bush Sr. DOJ). He knows the new Deputy White House
counsel pretty well, as well as others in White House counsel's office. He is going to
try to gather intelligence for us about whe within that office is responsible on a day to
day basis for putting files together. He is fully behind the effort, and at the
appropriate time will organize a bunch of former Reagan and Bush Sr. Administration DOJ
and White House lawyers behind the effort. For now, however, he witl just do intelligence
work, feed me the information, and awail requests for action from me. {thnd I of course
will wait for guidance from you.} BEXCELLENT

Thanks for your continuing support and friendship on this. I know that you have many
other lrons in many other fires. BUT NONE S0 FUN!

Glen

i GTG-R006737



From: Ring, Kevin (ShAid'-DC-Gov)
‘Sent:  Wednesday, February.18, 2004 9:14 PM

To: ‘ Hornreich, Michael (Shid-Orl-LT); Reeder,-Joe (Shid-DC-LT)
Subject: RE: Contacts with White Counsel's ofﬁce ' :

Talked to my friend in the Solicitor General's ofice at DOJ. He suggested we talk to Dan Bryant, who heads up
"OLP at DOJ. This is a WH call, but they weigh in and can be helpful. | also can talk to Karl Rove's assistant who
will help. | don't have contacts anymore in actual WH Counsel office, )

1 will heed to know more about Baker. is he the mostconservative? If not, DQJ probably isn't Qding to be that
strong for us. Butwe ¢an stilf get good wards putin for-him if | know what to say abeut him and why he is best

" - choice.

Thanks.

—-—Orniginal Message—

. From: Hornreleh, Michael (Shid-Op-LT) _

-Sent: Wednesday, February 18, 2004 4:50 PM -~

. To: Reeder, Joe: (Shid-DEC-LT); Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gov)
' ‘Subject! RE: Contacts with White Counsef's office

_ - De_wi(j:'~teaci'1.is the depufy géperal‘coﬂnsel.- interviews next Wednesday Feb 25. Is there' a good time we can talk
about pushing for David. Thanks. : '

~-—Qriginal Messaga—— _

From; Reeder, Joe (8hId-DC-LT)

Sent: Tuesday, February 10, 2004 4:20 PM
To: Ring, Kévin (Shid-OC-Gov)
Cc:.Homreich, Michael (Shid-Ot-LT)
Subject: Contacts with White Counsel's office

Can you help, Kevin? No!h.i'ng better than 10 years experience as a magistrate. Best judges in the country.

Joe R. Reedet

Greenberg Traurig

800 Connecticut Avenue, NW.
Suite 500

‘Washington DC 20006

‘Office :

-=——Qrigirial Message—-

GTG-R006439



From:  Somowitz, Alan (Shid-DC-Legis)
§_ent—: .- Thursday, December 11, 2003 10:28 AM
To: Abramoft, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: Bush, Dealing w/ fraq Deht

Super. Thanks.
- ——COiginal Message——
Fromm: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
_‘Sent: Thursday, December 11, 2003 11:25 A
_To: Slormowitz, Alan (Shid-DG-Legis)
Subject: RE: Bush Dealing w/ Iraq Debt

Shieldon is going to call her.

- ——Originat Message— A
From: Slomowitz, Alan (SHid-DC-Legis)
- ‘Gent: Thursday, December 11, 2003 10:58 AM
Tz Abranoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
. 'éUb}éct:-FW:, Bush Dealing w/ iraq Debt
~ Importance: High ' '

. Jack; Ijust received this from Joana. Gan you advise ont how to respc_arid: Thanks.

——O0riginal Message-—
‘From: Joana Bianco [mailto 3
“Sent: Fhursday, Déecember 11, 2003 10:47 AM.
“To: Slomowitz, Alan (Shid-DECLegis)

S’ubje_ct: Re: Bush Dealing w{ traq Debt
Impertance: High
. Dear Alan,

Based an recent telecommunications, | need to-confirm for certain....that the USG is in facd, NOT authorizing the
- endorsement by any of its representatives (whether that be the CPA officials, Treasury officials, NSC officials,
‘State: Department officials, Jim Baker, Robert Blackwill, of Paul Bremer) of the 10 year plan contract that would
climinate all of traq's'sovercign debt to the PRC that KartRové has in his possession, coinciding with the 10 year
©financial cash-flow. plan submitted to kim. In essehice, the USG is choosing to not receive the 10% allocation from
“the bondholders AND is clioosing to not subinit any of the bonds to be used as Blocks for years 7,8,9, and 10 that
are currently in the possession of the USG being held at the DO, - ' o,

T{Tiamﬁn’g you in-advance for your prompt Teply.

,qucg're Iy,
Jonna Bianco

- ——=Originat Message —

Froni: i
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Sent: Sunday, December 07, 2003 12:00 P
Subject: RE: Bush Dealing w/ traq Debt

Jonna, thanks for this. | talked to Jack today. Jack did meet with KR on Friday while he was at the White House.”
He also spoke to him after that meeting. KR is checking ane last time with the NSC, but assuming there is
nothing new, he is going fo tefl the NSC to go ahead. Wil keep you posted. Alan -

~——Qriginal Message——

From: Jonna Bianco [mailto gl

Sent: Sunday, December 07, 2003 9:48 AM
To: Slomowitz, Alan (Shid-DC-Legis)
“Subject: Fw: Bush Dealing w/ iraq Debt

. Bush's announcement today:

‘Bush Sending Baker to raq to Deal With its Dbt Problem
'By MARIA NEWMAN

Pubilished: December 5, 2003

__Ptés‘iden{ Bush named James A. Baker Iil; the former secretary of state, as his personal envoy fo lraq today to
'ﬁelp the cotntry grapple with its debt problem,

"Secretary Baker will report directly to me," Mr. Bush said in a statement, "and will lead an effort to work with the

world's governments-at the highest levels, with international organizations and with the lragis, in seeking the-
restructuring and reduction of fraq's official debt.”

The White House press secretary, Scott McClelian, said the president made the appointment in responée toa
request by the fraql Governing Council.

!n his statement, Mr. Bush said that "the future of the Iraqi people should not be martgaged to the enormous
-burden of debt incurred lo enrich Saddam Hussein's regime.” :

'Thls debt e‘ﬁdangers lréq‘s fong-term prospects for political health and economic prosperity,” Mr. Bush said. “The
issue of Iraq's debt must be resolved in a manner that is fair and doés not unjustly burden a struggling nation at its
- moment of hope and promise.” ' ’ -

The Bush administration has been under ir1crea$iﬁg_criticism from Democrats and others, including world leaders,
for its. management of post-war Iraq. Thé finandial issues include who will pay for the country's recanstruction and

how lraq will manage its foreign debt, which-totals $150 biliion to $200 billion.

Seme legislators hiere and the ‘]e.adjers of loth_er countres want to tie the discussion about how much to contribute
_ lodraqg’s reconstruction — and whether it will corme in the form of loaris or grants — o the question of how war-
* torn lraq will pay offis crippling foreign debt, and whether some of its debtors will forgive portions of these loans.

_T}1is is hot* the first time Mr. Bush has turned to Mr. Baker, who in addition to serving as secrelaty of state during
- the presidency of Mr. Bush's father, was also a secretary of the Treasury imder President Ronald Reagan.

~ Most recently, Mr. Bush dispatched Mr. Baker to the former Soviet republic of Georgia to discuss polifical and

GTG-R006506
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From: Williams, Michael E. (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: - Thursday, November 08, 2001 7:40 AM
To: Rudy, Tory {Shid-DC-Gov)
Subject: Re:

No! Too bullheaded. IF T de not go SD, 1'11 go with

~~~~~ Original Message——-—-—

- From: Rudy, Tony {Shld-DC-Gov) &
To: Williams, Michael E. (Dir-bC-
-Sent: Thu Nov 08 08:32:27 2001

Gov)

© Subject:

Have mehlman meeting tomorrow. Should I take shawn?
Tony Rudy .

GTG-R006588



From: Ralslan, Susan (DC)

Sent: Thursday, January 21, 1899 6:55 PM
To: ' Abramoff, Jack (C)
Subject: 1121 Bailly Work Activities
1. - Prepared checks for Heman and noted amounts in Quicken
2. Called Linda af Ralph Reed's office re: 4:30 conf calf today. Confirmed that the emarl address you had was
correct instead of what she gave me béfore.
'3. Coordinate w/ Rosanne re: Heman's cash .
4, Copied and faxed CGongo/Wash Times ardicle to Andre. Left messages- -and sent email to call you.
6. Per Andre, faxed Gongo/Wash Times arlicle to Patrick and President.Sassou Nguesso
6. Called American Express pay-by-phone to check on stafus of refund which has not been credited yet. Dr Lopd's
final check hasnt cleared either.
. Faxed order forms to Nextel for your new phone
8. Rescheduled Janet Fallon for Tues, 2/2 at 3pm
8. . Called David Scavone to set up meeting today
10, Per Pam's request, 1 [eft a message for Ali at NY Life to confirm that the- owner of the i insurance polrcy is the

lrrevocabre frust
oAt Sent Willie, et al's info 1o Bonnie for Mike O Nell

C 12 Sent Saipan Hyatt info to Jenise per Mike’

43, Gave Chactaw: passports fo Shawn ‘

14, Confirmed Kaif Rove's #s.in cantacts but there are 2 separate enmes for him.. Are they both right? .
15, Faxed Bush for President press rélease la.your.dad

A6 Called ATR to.confirm M. Kamburoivski warks there

17. Ema:ied Terry the-directions 10.your house

18. Arranged 16 leave tickets at Will Call for Ratibi Katz to 1onrght‘s DeMatha Invitational

49, Talked w/ Scott Nrckie re: Onoles box. He hopes to get an Answer from MCI this week so {'ll flu Wi h:m next
weak

20, »Calied Crarg Shirley to substitute Shawn for tomght’s d:nner

21, Leftamessage w/ Gretchen re: Lexis account. - | asked her to email you the info.

22, Draft'of Manila itinerary

23. Asked Bebbie o calf the Peninsuta Manita re: a tailor

24 Asked Debbie to- revisit the F: Lauderdale flights for Passover
.25, Asked-Debbie to find Mikado restaurant
26, Added Glotia Markus dnd Rick Dykema to the call sheel
27, Updated Ed Buckham's office address
28, -Fax to Marina w/ Bin-Laden sdticle

~‘Nothing to eat after 10pm!! See you after lunch,

1 GTG-R006622



From: Abramoff, Jack (Di-DC-Goy)

Sent: Friday, March 02, 2001 9:50 AM
To: 'Ralph Reed'

Subject; RE: reminder

Imhere now.

~~~~~ Original Message-----
From: Ralph Recd (g i
Senl:  Friday, March 02, 2001 10:46 AM
To: ‘abramof; i

Subject: RE: reminder

are you in {he office. need to talk for a second,

----- Crlglnal Message--—-
From: abramof S e e
Sent: Friday, March 02, 2001 10 44 AM

To: Ralph Reed

Subject; RE: reminder

Thanks.

From: Ralph Reed (Emeimmcnmmmmy
Sent:  Friday, March 02 20{) 8: 38 AM
To: ‘abramo e
Subject: : remmder

have a call into him this'a.m. will report back.

From: abramol S LR e,

Senl:  Thursday, March 01, 2001 1:35 PM
To: Ralph Reed

Subject: RE: reminder

Just had a meeling with the guy will Is going in as Asst Sec for Interior. He said that we need 1o gel lo Jody Asrington to

knock oul Angie Williams and fast. Cainyou gello Mm? Thanks,

~~~~~ Qriginal Message-----

Frorm:  Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent:  Wednesday, February 21, 2601 10:02 PM
To: Ralph E. Reed, Jr.

Subject; reminder

As we discussed, | heard lhat Angie Williams, Orson Swindle's wile, is trying lo gel the GIA job. We need Lo st op her,

She is anli-CNME, Tomorrow, she has an inlerview wilh someone from interior named Marti Albrighl,

The informalion gontained in his lransmission may contain
pivileged and confidential informalion. It is inlended only
for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are nef the
intended recipient, you are hereby nolified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplicalion of this
communication is strictly prohibiled. H you are not 1he
intended recipient, please conlacl the sender by reply email

GTG-R006628



From: Abrarnoff, Jack {DIr-DC-Gov).

Seni: Tuesday, July 08, 2002 10:52 AM
To: .
Suhject; Re; anether possible attendee 10nlghi

The british guy is wvery friendly with karl. He has known him for 2yrs so no need to intro
them. He is however someone I want you to meet since he could be the source of some UK
funding for ATR. The intro to Karl of Petras with the connection to my name is imortant as
is the Congg guy. No need for more than a quick intro and pic for either. It is kinshasa
c¢onge. Thanks grover. '

Jack Abramoff

--=-~Original Message-~---
From: Grover Norgquist e e
To: 'abramoffjlégtlaw.com’ <abramoff:
CC: Jennifer Kuhn il
Sent: Tue Ju}l 09 11:35:51 2002
Subject: RE: another possible attendee tonight

Jack. .

I am assuming this 1s very important

and therefore we are m1k1ng it happen.

It is tough.

Remind me: who. is the british guy.

When I introduce him to Karl Rove, what is the
comnection I should stress. :

I will be sure and introduce Chris Petras to karl.
How do I introduce the congo guy. ’

Which congo...Brazaville or kinchasa?

grover norquist.

wwwww Original Message----—-
From: abramof (GpRmpmemen [mailto:abrameff
Sent: TUEodﬂy, July 09, 2002 9:40 AM

To: orquistl 2,
Subject: another possible attendee tonight

T think Holly from my office has been in touch with Jennifer about another possible
attendee tonight. I am not sure we can pull it off on our end, but if we can, it will be
a representative of the Congo. T have asked them for

$100K for ATR. Tf they come, T think we'll get it. If he is there, please

go up to him (he'll be African}) and welcome him. It will probably rot be the person with
whom I have been dealing {their $pecial Ambassador), bubt will probably have heard my name
from him. If you could introduce him to Karl and make sure he gets a pleture, that would
be great. I am in California. Please email we tonight if you can as to whether he does
come and if it goes smoothly, since I want to hit them fast on the ATR §. Thanks Grover,

The information contained in this transmissien may contain
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
for the use of the person{s} named above. If you are nolt the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review,
dissemination, distribution or duplication of this
communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply emall
and destroy all copies of the original message.

To peply to our email administrater dizectly, please send.an

b B GTG-R006649



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) Jo=GTLAW/ou=WDC/cn=Recipients/cn=abramoifj] on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC~-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2001 11:09 AM
To: 'Gien D, Nager'
Subject: RE: The Project

Hi Glen. You are right, that I am overseas, bhut fortunately checking email (or
unfortunately if you are me!). answers below in ALL CAPS

————— Original Message-—---

From: : Glen D. Nager [mailto: o
Sent: Thursday, February 01, 2001 9:22 AM
To!: abramoff

Subject: The Project

Jack:

Amy says that you are off for a 2 week trip. Presumably, at some point, you will be
plcking up e-mails. Here is the latest:

1. Amy told me about her conversation with you about (st Though I had
started initiating that process on my own, I decided I needed o bring her in the loop
since he is her former boss. Her reluctance is not a reflection of adversisty to my
pursuing this; it is a reflectlon of her own deep-felt need to protect her relationship
with ¥ (cut of her feminist need for independence from the husband). I fully
expect that _ will tel}l Amy that she should 'not worry and that

will want to do this, But, eilther way, this is not oritical. Let's see how it plays out
and, if necessary, we will get a substitute. I'LL $TAY OUT OF THIS ONE!

2. I will wait to hear further from you about the B letter. Cbviously, if and
when it gets sent, please get me a copy. I could use that letter very well in trying to
get other letters from the Texas delegation, \GUEEEM ctc. ml,m'mx SHOULD BE ON THE
WAY . I'LL TRACK IT, .

3. SBhould I be asking Charles Fried to send a letter? YES

4. Do you know 1f R. Reed talked to Karl Rove? I BELIEVE HE PUT IN A CALL, BUT I AM
NOT SURE IF THEY SPOKE. I'LL PING HIM NEXT WEEK SINCE HE I8 ALSO TRAVELING NOW

5. I submitted the on-line application, DC Circuit only. You are absolutely right.
This is going to work, and in this respect we need not be looking at alternatives. 1
appreciate your stability on the issue; it reinforces mine. I AM VERY EXCITED ABOUT THTS.

6. I have grown fonder and fonder of the Barry Richard's idea. 1Is that still doable?
YES. I AM GOING TO PURSUE WHEN I CAN SPEAK WITH FRED BAGGETT ON THFE PHONE.

7. 1 talked to my friend Roger Clegy, who is Linda Chavez' General Counsel. (Roger
worked me in DCJ, and then worked in Bush $z. DOJ). He knows the new Deputy White House
counsel pretty well, as well as others in White House counsel's office. He is going to
try to gather intelligence for us about who within that office is responsible on a day to
day basis for putting files together. e is fully behind the effort, and at the
appropriate time will organize a bunch of former Reagan and Bush Sr. Administrabion DOJ
and White House lawyers behind the effort. TFor now, however, he will just do intelligence
work, feed me the information, and awalt requests for action from me. (And I of course
will wait for guidance from you.) EXCELLENT

Thanks for your continuing support and friendship on this. I know that you have many
other irons in many other fires. BUT NONE SO FUN!

Glen

r GTG-R006737



From: ' Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Bent: - Tuesday, June 05, 2001 4:55 P,
To: Lane, Rodney (AdmAst-DC-Gov) _
Subject: RE: U2 concerts for Jack's approval (ASAP, please)
fine
e Original Message —————
_From: Lane, Rodney (AdmAst-DC—Gov]

Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2001 4:48 pM
Taz Abramoff, Jack (Dic~DC~Gov1

-.Subject: FW: U2 concerts for Jack's approval (ASAP, pleasey

‘In grid form, these are easler to look at. I've told Julie that but she sometimes has a
selective memory. I'll remind her again. Here's Thursday. ¢riday will be on anether e-
mail. : . ) ’

.Date of Event: Thursday June 14 2001
Event: - U2 .

Pime:

Tiocation: MCI Center

.. Description:

" Cost (if any):

. Hame Requested By Parking Tickets Sent
Sl Nell Rogers Nell

2. Nell Rogers

‘5. Nell Rogers

4. Nell Rogers

5. Greg Capelli Tony
" 6. Greg Capelli S

7. Sreg Capelli

8. Greg €apelli

g. B COS By

1o,

11, Brian McDonald - Tony

12, Cakrie Crane (tentative) .  Arlene
13. Carrie Crane C ) :
a4

1s.

16.

17,

1g.

19.

20.

21.

22,

23.

24.

From: . Plocki, Julie - (AdmAsst-DC-Legis) - - '
Sent: Tuesday, June 05, 2001 3:00 pM :

To: “hAbramoff, Jack (DirfDC~Gov1

Cer " Lane, Rodney (AdAs t-DC—~Gov

Subject: EW: U2 concerts for dJack's approval {ASAP, please)

Jack, here is the email I sent to Rodney this afterncon to forward to you for approval.
He has been busy all day so I hope this helps. Thank you. Julie '

e GTG-R006739



————— Original Message——-w—

From: Plocki, Julie (AdmAssb*DCMLegis}

© Sent: Tuesday, Jund 05, 2001 2:17 pMm

To: liane, Rodney (AdmAstmDC—GOV)

Subject: U2 concerts for Jack's approval {Asap, please)

Hére is the most current list, -

Thursday, June 14th fonly 12 tickets available}

1-4 . Nell Regers, .
" 5-8 Greg Capelli (TR 5-9}
. 9-10 i CoS (AB 6-4)

11-12  Brian MacDonald (TR 5-7}

- Friday, June 15th (16 tickets + the AT's)
::1-2 | Pat Wilson (PW 2-2) '
-3~4 Pete Rowan (TR 5-9)
5~8 EEE orrice (TR '5-21)
© 9-1¢ Don Trigg (KR 5-22)
11-12 Kevin Ring (KR $-22)

713+14  Doug Mescar (KR 5-22)

15~16  Duane Gibson {KR 5-22Y%

AT 1'& 2 Lori Sharpe Day (KR .5-29)
AT 3-6 Cdirie Crane {(RL 6-5)
AT 7 & 8 .- Ken Mehlman (KR 6-5)

GTG-R006740
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From:  Abramoff, Jack (Dir-BC-Gov)
Sent:  Monday, April 3C, 2001 §:35 M
To: Dennis/Carie Stephens
Subject: RE: Interior

Whio is this?
—Qriginal Message—

~ From: Dennis/Carie 'S_tep_hens railto figee
‘ Sent:Mor_xd_ay, April 30, 2001 9:29 PM

“To: chucked i
Subject: Interior .

~ Chiuck: _
' The three positions 1 am currently in the mix for include:

Chiefof Staff te the Deputy-Secretary (S_te.ife Gtiles -intent, .but not Formally nominated)
'Iiep’uty Assistant Secretary for Policy and International Affairs

o 'b’e'pu'ty'Assistant Secretary for Human R'gs‘omces .
.. (both oftliese DAS'S report to the Asst Sec for Policy Management and Budget (Lynn Scarlet, intent, but not -
Formally nominatedy _ ' . _

I certainly could use your assistance at gelting the attention of Presidential Personnel. | am cutrently trading

cdlls witti a nicé young lady nared Julie Lapeyre who is a Deputy Associate Director, working for Jody Arrington, -
the Assaciate Director, '

+ Thanks very much for youf assistance.

o Regards
Eennis

GTG-R006808



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [o=GTLAW/ou=WDC/cn=Recipients/cn=abramofij] on behalf
of Abramoft, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: - Friday, November 09, 2001 3:48 PM
To: Rudy, Tony (Shid-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: Seriously

He's great.

mmmmm Original Message-----

From: Rudy, -Tony (Shld-DC-Gov}
Sent: Friday, November 09, 2001 4:45 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: Seriously

Mehlman said he would "take care of this".

Tony Rudy

He was a rock star

GTG-R006923



From: Volz, Nell G, {Dir-DC-GoviAdm)

Sent: Monday, Novernber 17, 2003 5:20 PM

Tor Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov); Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov); Shorl, Stephanle Leger (Dir-DG-
Gov/Adm); Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DG-Gov)

Subject: Jena

Slephanle,

I'talked with senior staff at WH Political Affairs about the Jena issue today. Though | was told they will not be able to
send an officlal notice Lo Interlor, it was also mentioned that "Interior is aware of ihe political Implications of the Jena
Issue”. This Is good. When ] was asked what else could ba done, ! was suggested that a phone call from |EEEEEERM o
Brian Waldman, Norlon's COS, ( phone: HESEENNE would be very helpful. Since | spoke with §i88ate last week, any
chance _wou!d be willing to glve that Information to — 50 ha could remind the Secratary of the leller
concorning this Issue sent by TN TR |case advise, Thanks,

Nell

GTG-R006936



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent; Manday, April 30, 2061 5:19 PM
To: Grover Norguist
Subject: RE: WH reception

Great, I’ll get them moving.

————— Original Message-—-—--—-

From: Grover Norquist [mailto:s
Sent: Monday, April 30, 2001 5:06 bM
To: 'abramof f§ O
Subject: RE: WH reception

jack,

I would very much like to get more indian
tribes to pass such resolutions.

grover

-*~--Original Message-—-~-
From: abramof i iErmem
Sent: Friday, April 27,
Te: gnorquist@atr.org

Subject: RE: WH reception

2001 6:15 PM

Yes, three tribes will pe coming: the Chitimachas, the Coushatta and the Kickapoos. I am
also going to get the Choctaws to pass the resolution. The other issues would be great
too. I think a lot of the tribes would pass these resolutions. How about if I ask the
chiefs of these tribes to do a Joint letter to Indian country to get peocple on Loard?

————— Original Message——-—~-

From: Grover Norquist [mailto:
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2001 2:48 pM
To: "abramoff ‘
Subiject: RE: WH reception

Jjack,

We have three tribes. Correct?

How many others doyou think would be willing
to pass such a resolution.

We will also be deing this for other issues...8DI,
fast track free trade, etc.

grover

~~==-0riginal

From: abramoff )
Sent: Friday, April
To: gnorquig
Subject: RE: WY reception

All responded positively. fTheir meetings will be as socon as they can get them. Great
idea. We should get others to do so as well, even if they are not part of this event.

————— Original Message--——--

From: Grover Norquist [mailtos
Sent: Friday, April 27, 2001 10:26 AM
To: ‘abramoffjlgtlaw.com!

Subject: RE: WH reception

t GTG-R007003



Jack,

Can we get these tribes to endorse the tax biil and pags a resolution like the states did.
Then I can insist that the tribal leaders be in the meeting nol just as financial
suppaorters of the effort, but as republican leaning governments that endores the bush tax
legislation. I intend to get all seven in. Robert Funk was given a push back by Kurt
Blayleck who was worried about numbers. As leaders of tribal governments I think we can
make this case. grover

~~~~~ Original Message
From: abramof
Sent: Thursday, Aprll 26, 2001 5:46 pM
To: jkuhnif B
Cei gnorquisiy 7Y
Subject: RE: WH reception

The Kickapoos just told me that they too would put up $25K. FEach of these would have 2
folks to come (Choctaw would not come, but T would like to come in their stead, so 7 would
be the pumber). Is that pessible? If not, please let me know asap, since I am going to
have to do some quick backtracking to get through the embarrassment. Thanks.

————— Original Message--—--—

From: Jennifer Kuhn [mailto:§
Sent: Thursday, April 26, 2001 5:14 pM
“To: ' abramof £ g, '

Co: Grover Norquist

Subject: RE: WH reception

Jack-

Grover is negotiating with the WH but they are being very stingy about numbers. (I know
Grover is calling you about this).

On another note - the evening before on May 8th we have a Tech dinner with Rove. {The tech
dinner series is like the tax series) We would like to have you and up to 1 guests join
us for the dinner.

I will keep you posted on any developments.

Jennifer

From: abramof
Sent: Wednesday, April 25, 2001 9:05 AM
To: jkuhn@atr.org

Subject: RE: WH reception

Thanks. Actually, T am geing to hold back S$hawn and Tony from the WH event. Instead, Lthe
Coushatta chief is bringing someone from his tribe. I hope that will be OK. The head of
the Chitimacha tribe is a chairman and the head of the Choctaw and Coushatta tribes are
chiefs. By the way, I am still also trying to get the third contribution (so far we have
$75K) from the Kickapoos. They would also wani to come 1if it works for them. There would
be 2 of them for sure since their Chief does not speak English! Ouch, Anyway, let me know
if I should continue to pursue. 5o far, it would be 5 of us {Chairman LeBlanc and Terry
Martin from Chitimacha, Chief and cther leader from Coushatta and me).

————— Original Message-—---

From: FJennifer Kuhn [mailto:
Sent: WPdnesday, Aprll 25, 2001 8:36 AM
To: ‘abramoff b
Subject: RE: WH reception

Hi Jack-

) GTG-R007004



From: Abramaff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [o=GTLAW/ou=WDC/cn=Recipienisicn=abramoffj] on behalf

of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2001 8:55 AM
To: Rudy, Tony {(Shid-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: Nell

OK, I should get a meeting with Ashcroft with Kevin.

————— Criginal Message—-—--

From: Rudy, Tony {Shld-DC-Gov)
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2001 7:47 aM
To: Abramoff, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE: Nell

The ask is to have the people who administer the tribal justice account release the money.
That is what I am asking melhman tomorrow with the list of deollars they give Tony Rudy

***** Original Message---—-

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov} <abr
To: Rudy, Tony (Shld-DC-Gov) <rudyig
Sent: Thu Nov 08 07:45:44 2001
Subject: RE: Nell

amo £ £

Right. I'1il do same. I need to know the precise ask.

————— Original Message-—----—

From: Rudy, Teony (Shld-DC-Gov)
Sent: Thursday, November 08, 2001 7:37 AM
To: Abramoff, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov}
Subject: MNell

Needs to ask
to release money.
Tony Rudy

to call rove or better yet meet with him and beg him to get justice

GTG-R007031



From: ' Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov)

~ Sent: Tuesday, November 06, 2001 9:07 AM
CTo; Jim_Hirn
Subject: : Chcclaw J'u] mfo

importance: High

L.

JaitTaldng  Fox Image TR {44
Polnts.doe (25 Ki... KB)
Jim, here is the info for Bl A I will send you the
Choctaw Jjustification letter via fax. Thanks for all your help with this.

Just as an fyi, UEEROENE is tryihg: to remove all Senate earmarks from the conferenced
bill (we are in the senate, not the‘house). Matt Kirk is weighing in with & i@ today,
and the NRCC is poundlng *House conferees to let the choctaw request through.

1 will send you a copy of the letter signed by the fRdelegation when it's completed.

—Tgéd

p.5. it's better than .working student privacy!

GTG-R007053



From: Abramofi, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, November 13, 2001 4:20 PM
To: Rudy, Tony (Shid-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: Thoughis

Il send you the template you should use.

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: Rudy, Tony (Shid-DC-Gov)

Sent:  Tuesday, November 13, 2001 5:17 PM
To. Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: Thoughts

Some they have. | will get you details

----- Criginal Message-----

From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent:  Tuesday, November 13, 2001 514 PM
To: Rudy, Tony {Shid-DC-Gov)

Subject: RE: Thoughts

Fine, but we need better details, mcludmg address and name of commitiee.

yel given to them. please check their contsibution file.

----- Origiral Messagea-----

From: Rudy, Tony (Shid-DC-Gov)

Sent:  Tuesday, November 13, 2001 4:30 PM
To: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Subject: Thoughts

Per Your Request | started a new end-of-year giving Ii'sl of the Choctaw's. Here is my suggestions:

RNC - $15,000 (Lets give the check to Ken Mehiman al White House}

NREC -- $5,000
NRCC -~ $10,000
Friends of 8
Gun Owners of New Hampshlre $10,000
Congressional Institute $10,000

Sean Splcer Charity $5,000

L & Loadership PAG $5,000

Texans for a Republican Majority $5,000

Bga® |.eadership PAC $5,000

B Soft money PAC $5,000 (Give to Mehlman)
eaEiag for Congress $1,000

W|sconsm Leadership PAC $2,000

&R for Senate $2,000

B Leadership PAC $3,000

m L adership PAC $5,000

for Congress $2,000

Tony Rudy

Greenberg Traurig

800 Conneclicut Avenué, NW
Suite 500

Washingion, DC 20515

(202) e

You also need to make sure they have not

GTG-R007074



Froms: Abramolf, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) [fo= GTLAW/ou:WD_(ijn:Recipienls/cn=abramoﬁj} on behalf.
of Abramofl, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
© Sent Friday, January 18, 2002 7:53 AM

o ‘ Rudy, Tony (Shid-DC-Gov)
subject: RE: Chectaw Jail [rifel
Thanks.

————— Original Message———~-

From:. Rudy, Tony {Sh1ld-DC-Gov)
.Sentt Friday, January 18, 2002 8:53 AM
Toy Abramoff; Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: .RE: Choctaw Jail Intel

I did that in december to mehlman and a week later he backed it up. I will get susan a
memo Tony Rudy .

————— Orlginal Message——-—-- )
From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC- “Gov)
To: Rudy, Tony {Shld-DC-Gov) W

Sent: Fri Jan 15 -08:44:36 2002

Subjec.t. RE: Choctaw Jall Intel

I think we should have him do all that VENEEEESs did when he got the WH Lo focus on
interior putting that land in trust in his district. EEmpmayme nceds to really push and
tell the WH that he needs this done  for his re-election. That should get things moving.

~~~~~ Original Message————-

From: Rudy, Tony (§hld-bC-Gov)
7 Sent: Friday, January 18, 2002 8:;25 AM
To: Abramoff, Jack [Dir-DC-Gov) ’
Subject: RE: Choctaw Jall Intel

pN

He will and has helped. We need to give him specific asks and T will take it to him Tony
rudy

------ Original Message----- .

~ From: Abramoff, Jack (Dlz-DC-Gov)

’I‘o, Boulangez, Todd (DLr-DC-Gov) ‘uemmnmmmy I
Rudy, Tony (§hld-DC-Gov) <lumermis

ing, Kevin {Shld-TC-Gov) .
b; Vasell, Shawn {Dir-DC-Gov)

~a

s»ent:'ﬁ‘z.«i Jan 18 07:45:30 2002
Subjeclt: RE: Choctaw Jall Intel

_ How much will 4, do for us on Lhis?

ce——-Original Message----- .

Froimn: Boulanger, Todd {(Dir-bC-Gov)

sent: Thursday, Janvary 17, 2002 11:17 PH . )
To: ‘Abramoff, Jack {Dir-DU-Gov); Ring, Kevin (3hld-DC-Gov); Rudy, Teny {Shld-DC-Gov);
Vasell, Shawn [Dir-DC-Govi .

dubject: Choctaw Jaill Intel

Importance: High

Tracey Hanke was abt the Sen. nstaff retreat today. My friends over there weighed in

. with her pretty hard and told her that ERESREEEMsvas aware and suppertive of the ‘project -
i i which wasn't btrue because he doesn’'t know what 1s going on; really - but he wanted to feel
L~ her out how adamant her position was with regard to increasiny the $9 willion figure.

1

GTG-R0O07082



Tﬁey also plhyed the political angle up with her...she dida‘t seen overly impressed.

Trevor said that she is 100 percent not going to budge with what we've hit her with thus
far. Her excuse was that -they are already taking 1/3 the budget -which isn‘t totally true
because of the uncbligated FY01l funds -and because “they're oné of the richest tribes in
the country® yadda yadda yadda, which does mean anything because of the Feds trust

responsibility.

“®What does that mean? Well, going after her directly won't work becatise she's protected
‘and was placed in that position to "be a biteh™. . I'm not reall sure how to approach
this, but it may take a meeting with Ashcroft and a call fromi and/or/both from

. B to the AG and geétting his verbal committment. so she doesn't have a cheice but to
. release the money. ’

‘She. knows that we'ie gonna éb above her and trevor didn't think that would bother her, but
as long as the decision is hers and hers alone to make, you can be. certain that $9 mill is
all we're getting.

Todd Anthony Boulanger

2 ~ GTG-R007083



From: Abramoff, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov) [fo=GTLAW/ou= =WDClen= Recrp}ents/cn abrameofij} on behalf.
of Abramofl, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov)

" Sent; Thursday, January 17, 2002 7:10 PM
To: - Ring, Kevin (8hid-DC-Gov)
Subject: " Barrales

You should meel with him next week when you see him about Hopt, re Choctaw Jail. Il be in CA anyway.

. GTG-R007084



- From:’ Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Goy) .

" Senf: Thursday, July 10, 2003 4:21 PM
To: ~ 'Mike Scanlon office’
Subject: FW: Jena

Can you call me asap?

- ~—--Original Message -----

From: Ring, Kevin (Shld-DC-Gov).
Sent:  Thursday, July 10, 2003 5:20 PM
To: DCCoushatta

Subjest: Jena

Frlend al While House !nlergovemmental sald that Concerned Women for America sent a fetter to Rova 1hat was very

anli-indisn gaming and specifically referenced Jena,

GTG-R007125



.\ From: Abramofi, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) fo=GTLAW/ou=WDC/en=Recipients/cn=abramoffj) on behall '
of Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) - 4 :

~ Sent: Thugsday, September 26, 2002 8:16 PM
To: Gibsen, Duane R. (Shid-DC-GoviAdm)
Subject: RE: Trip Report For Tribal Council Members

There will also be speakers' of the houses from the states.

————— Original Message—-—---
. .From: Gibson, Duane R. {Shld-DC-Gov/Adm)
sént: Thursday,  September 26, 2002 '6:48 PM
To: 'Simon, Judi! .
Subject: HE: Trip Report For Tribal Council Members

Judi--Here is the .info that you need for the event with President Bush. This will be a
‘very good opportunity for the Tribe. I understand that only four tribes are being asked
to do the meeting witlh the President. - I'11 send you other details soof. There are other
events planned during that time period. ) ' '

Americans for Tax Reform -
1920 L Street, NW

Buite 200 .
Washington, DC 20036

————— Original Message
e From: $imon, Judi [railtos
. Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2002 7:20 PM

To: gibson§ 47
Subject: RE: Trip Report For Tribal Council Members

THANRS

HHHHH Original Message—----
From: gibsongy L [mailto:gibsoniEEi
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2002 4:16 PN

“Po: Simon, Judi

Subiect: Re: Trip Report For Tribal Council Members

I will get back to you on this tomorrow.

¥yom: Simon, Judi <JSimont
To: gibson <gibso &

Sent: Tue Sep 24 19:09:28 2002

Subject: RE: Prip Report For Tribal Council Members

Duane

pribal Council approved participation with the October 11th meeting with President Bush.
‘ ': please advise information for the $25,000.00. check s0 1 can prepare a check request from
g%;f accounting‘depaxtment. ‘Need Whe it should he made out to - Address - and Fed ID No.
Thanks Judi . .

1 | | GTG-R007924



From; Abramoll, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov) {o=GTLAW/cu=WDC/cn=Recipienisicn=abramolfj] on behalf
of Abramoff, Jack (Di-DC-Gov)

Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2002 4:29 PM
To: Gibson, Duane R. (Shid-DC-Gov/iAdm)
Subject: RE: Trip Repoit For Tribal Council Members

We can probably get the infeo they need. Have Allison track it ‘down.

quququ Original Messaye-----
From: Gibson, buane R. {Shld-DC-Gov/Adm)
Sent: Wednesday, September 25, 2002 4:38 PM
Tos Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subjeck: RE: Trip Report For Tribal Council Members

called here but no return call yet.

———wOriginal Message--——--

From: Abramoff, Jack {(Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2002 8:00 PM

To: Gibson, Duane R. {Shld-DC-Gov/Adm}

Subject: RE: Trip Report Foxr Tribal Council Members

Jennifer Kuhn.

————— Original Message-—---—
From: Gibson, Duane R. (Shld-DC-Gov/Adm)
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2002 7:18 PM
To: .Abramoff, Jack {Dir-bDC-Gov)
Subject: Fw: Trip Report For Tribal Council Members

Agua is a go on the grover bush event. They need the info below. Who is dealing with
this in grover's shop.

Sent from my BlackBerry Wireless Handheld {www.BlackBerry.net}

~~~~~ Criginal Message-
From: Simon, Judi & aguacaliente.net>

To: gibsond@gtlaw.com <gibsond@gtiaw.com>

Sent: Tue Sep 24 19:09:28 2002

Subiéct: RE: Trip Report For Tribal Council Members

Duane

Tribal Council approved participation with the October 11th meeting with Presidenlt Bush.
Please advise information for the $25,000.00 check so I can prepare & check request from
accounting department. HNeed Who it should be made out to - Address - and Fed ID No.
Thanks Judi

~-—--Qriginal Message----~

From: gibsond@gtlaw.com [mailto:gibso
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2002 §:06 AM

To: Simon, Judi

Subject: Trip Report For Tribal Council Members
Importance: ligh

Judi-~this is the trip report for the Tribal Council Members who visited DC last week.

! 7 GTG-R007926



Please ensure that the appropriale people get this. Thank you.
<<Agua Trip Report.doc>>

Duane R. Gibson
Greenberg Traurig

800 Connecticut Ave. N.W.
Suite 500
Washington

D.C. 20006

The infoxmation contained in this transmission may contain
privileged and confidential information. It is intended only
for the use of the person{s) named above. If you are not the
intended reciplent, vyou are hereby notlfied that any review,
disseminaticn, distribution or duplication of this
communication 1s strictly prohibited., If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email
and destroy all copies of the original message.

To reply to our emall administrator directly, please send an
email to e o

GTG-R007927



© From: Abramofi, Jack {Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Friday, Cclober 11, 2002 2:00.PM

To: ‘Mike Scanlon office’; 'Chris Gathcar!'

Ce: Gibson, Duang R. (Shid-DC-Gov/Adm)

Subject: FW: Agua Caliente Meellng wilh President Bush
mportance; High

Candace has asked H you guys can do anything to help get this some press. If you have any quesiions, please get in
touch with Duane urgenily. Thanks.

----- Original Message-—--

From: Gibson, Duane R. (Shid-DC-Gov/Adm)

Senl:  Friday, Oclober 11, 2002 2:29 PM

To: Doug Abrarms (E-mail)

Ce: - Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov); Judi Simon (E-mail)
Subject; Agua Callente Meellng with President Bush
Importance:  High

Here are quotes and backgeound on the Agua callente rmeeling with President Bush:
Agua Calienle Meeling with President Bush, Oclober 11, 2002,

A delegalion of three Agua Caliante Tribal Council Members, met today with President Bush {o discuss the war
on terrorism and imporland tax issues related to the economy.,

The delegation included Tribal Coundil Chairman Richard Milanovich and Tribal Council members Jeannetls
Prieto-Dodd and Candace G, Palencio,

*Our fime with the President was fruitful and interesting, We believe, just as the stale legislators who were with
us for the visit, that lowering tax rates helps everyone,” said Chairman Milanovich afier the meeling.

"“We also belicve that the President is on the right track o combatl terrorism, and we wanled lo ensure that
Tribes are involved with the effort loo," noled Jeannetie Prielc-Dodd.

“In fact, in sorme small ways, we are doing our par to help the war against terrorism. We have guarantesd that
all employees of the lribe who are called up for aclive duty will keep getling paid their ordinary wages and benefits while
they are off defending our country from ierrorists,” commenied Candace Patencio, who mel President Bush for the first
lime today.

“We think that the families who help in the efforf should have one less siress in fife while their loved ones are
away on active duty,” commenied Ms. Prielo-Dodd.

Duane R, Gibson
Greenberg Traurig

800 Connecticul Ave. N.W.
Suile 500

Washington, D.C. 20006

! GTG-R007931



From: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent Tuesday, October 01, 2002 10:30 AM
To; Bowers, Holly M. (AdmAsi-DC-Gov/Adm)
Subject: FW: WH event
[l
choctaw

‘equest.doc {200 KB

e Original Message-~-—-—-

From: Jennifer Kuhn [mailto: S5
Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2002 11:20 AM
To: 'abramof f s

Subject: RE: WH event

you got it

thanks !
————— Original Message
From: abramof LS
Sent: Tuesday, Ocktcber 01, 2002 11:09 AM
To: Jhuh R bowe r s ERE——,
Subject: RE: WH event

How about this as a letter text, slight changes:
Dear Chief Martin;

Last year Americans for Tax Reform brought to Washington, DC Speakers and other leaders
from state legislatures from around the country to meet with President Bush. The trip was
in appreciation for the legislators' work in passing a resolution in support of the tax
cut plan. In addition to the state legislative bodies, four Indian nations, Choctaw most
notably, passed the resolution as well. o

This year ATR has run the same project although with different resolutions. Indian
nations and state legislative bodies have been asked to pass one or more of the following
resolutions, supporting the war on terrorism, suppeorting a missile defense system, to keep
the 2001 tax cubts permanent, to permanently repeal the death tax, and to pass the economic
stimulus package. Again this year, President Bush has agreed to meet with the
representatives of the nations and the state legislatures to thank them for their support.
The meeting is set for Friday, October 1ith. Although the meeting with the president is
the highlight we are working Lo schedule meetings with Congressional leadership on
Thursday, October 10th and will have a special dinner for all attendees that evening.

Last vear's effort was a great success and we hope to repeat that success. You generously
contributed $25,000 to help us defray the costs of the svent, T respectfully ask you to
again consider makirg a similar contribution.

I hope you will be able to join us in Washington for October 16-11th for meeting with
Congressional leadership and President Bush and I hope you will agree to once again making
a contribution to Americans for Tax Reform. Thank you for your support and leadership!
Onward,

Grover G. Norguist

-----Original Message----~
From: Jennifer Kuhn [mailto: : )
Sent: Tuesday, October 01, 2002 10:14 AM
To: 'abramoff§ i

1 GTG-R007940



Subject: RE: WH event

<< File: choctaw request.doc >> thanks Jack! here's the letter. please let me know if
you would like something different, 1T also faxed you a copy. Jen -—---- Original
Message-—-—-~
From: abramoff§
Sent: Monday, September 30, 2002 9:09 PM
To: ikuh
Subject: FiW: WH event

Chief Martin from Choctaw might come! Can you get me a letter from Grover Lo him inviting
him, telling him about all the events, and reguesting $25K as a sponscrship contribution?
Can you get that to me asap? they are in for the $25K, but he will need this letter to
come. Thanks.

From: Jennifer Kuhn # A
Sent: Friday, September 27, 2002 1:08 PM

To: Jack Abramoff (E-mail)
Subject: WH event
Hi

I need to return a call to the WH guys but first need to know numbers and names. Do you
know who the tribal represenatives will be? also - what resolutions have they passed? I
am sorry to bother you with this but our office is pretty much empty today. Thanks! Jen
Jennifer Kuhn Americens for Tax Reform 1920 I. Street, NW, Suite 200 Washington, DC 20036
(o)} 202-" e '

(£} 202- e

(m} 202-Junnmm

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the person{s) named above, If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all copies of
the original message.

To reply to our email administrator directly, please send an email to

The information contained in this transmission may contain privileged and confidential
information. It is intended only for the use of the person(s) named above. If you are not
the intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any review, dissemination,
distribution or duplication of this communication is strictly prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender by reply email and destroy all coples of
the original message.

To ly to our email administrator directly, please send an email to

GTG-R007941
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AMERICANS EOR TAX REFORM
Grover G. Norquist I - o T . P.r;:sic.ien.t
QOctober 1,2002
Chief Philip Martin .
Mississippi Band of Choctaw. Fridians
cfo Jack Abramoff
Greenberg Traurig

800 Connecticut Avenue, NW Ste 500

, Washington, DC 20006

Desr Chief Martin,

Last year Americans for Tax Reform brought to Washington, DC approximately twenty
state Jegislators from around the country to meet with President Bush. The trip was in

" appreciation for the legislators work in passing a resolution in support of the tax cut plan. In '

addition to the state legislative bodies, four Indian nations, Choctaw most notably, passed the
resolution as well. :

This year ATR has run the same project although with different resolutions. Indian nations
andl state legislative bodlies have been asked to pass one or more of the following resolutions,
stpporting the war on terroristn, éupporting a missile defense systein, to keep the 2001 tax clats
permanent, to permanently repeal the death tax, and to pass the economic stimulus package. -

Again this year, President Bush has agreed {o meet with the representatives of the nations
and the state legislators to thank them for their support: The meeting is set {or Friday, October
1%, Although the meeting with the president is the hightight we are working to schedule
meetings with Congressional leadership on Thursday, October 10" and will have a special
dirmner for all attendees that evening: '

Last vear's effort was a great success and we hope to repeat that success. You generous]
Y Y

- contributed $25,000 to help us defray the costs of the event. | respectﬁﬂiy ask you to again

consider making a similar contribution.

1 hope you will be able to join us in Washington for October 10-11" for meeting with
Congressional leadership and President Bush and T hope you will agree to once again making a
contribution to Americans for Tax Reform. ' ‘

Thark you for your support and leadership!

. 1920 LStreet NW « Suite 200 « Washington DG 20036
Phone (202) 785-0266 ¢ Fax (202) 785-0201 « www.alrorg

GTG-R007942
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Omvward,

Grover G. Norquist

1920 L Strect NW + Suite 200 ¢+ Washinglon DC 20036
Phone (202) 785-0266 + Fax (202) 785-0261 + www.atr.org

- GTG-R007943



Arom: Abramoff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent; Friday, July 08, 2002 10:26 AM
To: ‘Bowers, Holly M. (AdmAst-DC-GoviAdm) _
Subject: please pul this on lellerhead asap, and dale al top

His Excallency Joseph Kabila
President of

Democratic Republic of Congo
Via Telefacsimile

Confidential and U_rg'ént Commumicalion
Ybur Excellency,

} want to take this opportunity {o make an urgent request-of Your Excellency lo send your closest and most trusted
advisor 1o a speclal meeting with the Honorable Karl Rove, the Senior Advisor to Presiden! Bush, which will take place al
6:30 PM (Washinglon, DC time) on the evening of Tuesday, July 9, 2002. ' ‘

The meeling is very restricted and has been set for a long time, however, | have been ablé lo oblain one invitation to this
meeling. } am not cerlain | woulil be able lo obtain a second place at this meeling, however, if convenient, perhaps you
could alsd dispalch a second adviser as well in case 1 am able lo do so. Mr. Nkasharma, your Honorary Arnbassador,
during his officlal trip here, advises us that Mr. Dlambwana, the Vice President of your Nalional Bank, might be an
appropriate second advisor for this purpose. ‘

.',,_This meeting will take place at the home of Grover Norguist, president of Americans for Tax Reform, the most powerful
privale seclion interest group in the Uniled Statgs. The meeting, which will include dinner, will also be allended by some

/6 the top political and social leaders in the United States’ but will be a very small group. -

. 'This meeting will be an excellenl opporlunity for your advisor o deliver a message lo Mr. Rove, who is the top advisor to
President Bush, a:}d_wil] possibly convey that message to the President the next moerning.

Mr. Rove was the director of President Bush's campaign in 2000 and is the highest ranking official in the While House,
and the President’s closest confidant. This opporiunity to meet Mr. Rove is parlicularly importanl at this time, since most
of official Washingion will become unavaitable due o the summer recess. :

| hope Your Excellency will favor this request.

With high regard and greal respecl, | am

Sincerely yours,

Jack Abramofl

Senior [Direclor
Government Affais

,, - -~ GTG-R008045



-From: Abramoff, Jack (Rir-DC-Gov) [fo=GTLAWu=WDC/en=Recipientsicn=abramoffj] on behalf
| of Abrameff, Jack (Dir-DC-Gov)

Sent: Monday, Septernber 10, 2001 9:46 PM-
To: ‘Ambassador Dato' Dennis J. Ignacias - home'
‘Subject: : RE: Embassy at PAS event

Today Fauziah remmded my guy (Selh Cropsey) of the fact that we dont want {o focus on the conflict between Chyistians
and PAS, arid | completely agree, but the. request here is different.” This is just for use inside the political side at the
“White House. | am sure ybu understand the difference, but just in case [ wanted to be certain, since we don't want to
lose any time. Rove needs this 1o move the issue fromi foreign policy to domest:c. We won't !eak it out to the press or
the Hill. Justfar Kad.

——Original Message—— :

From: Abramoff, Jack (Di-DC-Gov).

Sent: Monday, September 10, 2001 10:00 AM

To: ‘Ambassador Dafo' Deanis J. ignacias ~home'
Subjecl' Embassy at PAS event

{just spoke -on the phone with Rove's off ice. They want us fo give them a private: memo outlining evew indignity visited
upon the Chistians by the PAS guys. Canyou get me every possible example of this fof the past decade? We need as
. ‘much as possible, The discussion was very-positive fegarding Shanghai, hut they need to make the case intemally that
this is a US domestic polmcal issue, and not just a foreign policy malter. ﬂtey felt that Sudan would help as well. Can
you also get me anything on what Malaysia ‘has already done on this froni? t know that this will play a'bit to Feulner, but
Vlctory is what is lmportant and they have asked for it,

F mally and this is critical, lhey were Shocked lhat the US Embassy appeared al'ttie PAS event with HAMAS. they felt
that this atone could helg theim put & domestzc harndie on the mieeting if Stianghat, sinee if thig is the case, this would
have reverberations domesl:caity among-the Chnst:ans and Jews. We really aiced to get this confirmed. Please try to
get me confirnation and details if possihle (as in‘who atfended) asap.

tthink we have a bil.of a breakthrough.. The Rove guys, 4s you know, are our fnends so they are trying to help make-
‘ (h!S happen, but getting confrol of this to the White House political guys, and gway from State/NSC is critical.

-Raiph is alsa now very aclive. | told him we would rnd a way 1o get a contribution for one of his groups.in dppreuahon of
_ms work, 15 theré a way to get someare there to help with that? If not, 1t find the money efsewhere. Thanks.
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From: Stiwart Paisano [govemo
Sent: Friday, March 28, 2003 1:4 PM
To: Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gov)
Subjeet; Re: updaln

Kevin

Thanks for the heads up on Jennifer. Let me Xnow as soon as possible if Ruben or anyone
else that might come. I also need to know when the bill will get here in NM.

Thanks Gov
From!: rinyg it

Date: Thu, 27 Mar 2003 23112 30
Tot gove rno Co ey

Subject: update

Sorry I didn't get a chance to call you earliex,

I had lunch with Jennifer Farley teday. She sald they were still hoping to de some sort
of ceremohny or commemoration of the bill being enacted, However, she was not sure of when
they would do it, Duah has got this pesky war thing crowding out alot of other lssues
xight now., I told her about the April 26 eveht and she szald it would be great to get Bush
to that. HNew Mexico is very important to the White House because of the 2004 electoral
map. Again, however, she gaid it would be imposzible te plan with any certainty because
of the war. She did say she thought it would be gyood te get someone out there to
_represent the White Mouse. I suggested Gale Horton, She thought Ruben Barrales, Wh
.- Birectot of.Intergovernmental Affairs, might be best. We can work on that. T teld her &
thought it would be good 1f there were some proclamatlon that could be announced and
presented for the occasion. She liked the idea and said she would talk to White Houaeo
legislative affailrs. I will keep you pested on this,

As for the gifts for the tribal council members, my guy who handles the red-lined version
of the bills said it is a long process, especlally since to gebt it done right, we might
have to use both the House of Reps printer and an outside printer, I will try to get an
exact sense of timing, but he was worried that they might not be able to have 14 ready
within a month.

REDACTED

Lestly, I duggcst we schedule a call soon te talk about the hpril 26
event so I can get better plugged in as to what the plan is, who's being invited, and do
my beat to make sure protocol. is followed so that the Members of Congress and
Administration officials there come away with a good feellng about the event and the
rueblo.

Talk to you soon. Thanks,

musterdam Atlanta Boca Raton Boston  Chicago Denver
Fort bauderdale  Los Angeles  Miami  New Jersey  Hew York

, GTG-R008252



From: _ Abramoft, Jack (DIr-DC-Gov) [fo—GﬂJ\W[ou»WDCIcn +Recipients/en=abramof(] on behalf

. of Abramoff, Jack (DIFDC-Gov)

T Hents Monday, Apiil 15, 2002 6.40 PM
To: - Ring, Kevin (Shld~DC~Gov)
Subfecr RE; Pugblo of Sandla Settiement

Hidve a call Into him and am awaltmg an appointment.

---0ngma§ Meéssage- :
- 'From: Ring,Kevin (Shld-DC~Gev)
.. Sent: Monday, Apdl 15, 2002 7:35 PM.
“Tor  Abramoff; Jack. (D;r~DC~Gov?
Subjec!: FW: Pueblo-of Sandln Setilement
'lmpoﬂance' ngh

,_'Nol suro If you ovar touchiod-base. with Gifles, but If you haverit, below Is the messatye we would Iike to sénd. The note
“bétow Is o a (dond. In While House Intergovernmental Affalrs. 1florior Soficitor: Myers Is héud!ng to NM at the end of{his
" week m isit the Moun(am and the partfes,

o Th:mks very much, Client spedlfically asked feday if yoﬁh:_gd.lal}cédio Griles.

m«OtIglnal Messagos—

‘Frorar  Ring, Kevih (Shld-DC-Gov)

Senl:  Monday, Aprit 15, 2002 7:32 B\

o 'Jenn!ferFariey (T

Subjoct: - Puebla of Sandia Setflernent
!mpodance Highi :

Wou, wlil remmnber thiat | ent you, the aitached bneﬂng paperand yéu:called fnzenor on the fasue, whfqh was greatly
] .-‘upprecm(ed 1 just: wantgd 1o et youknow that, as next wiek's. Genalc hearmg appmaches the agenues are dcted:
. :slraﬂge : . .

" 1 {oamied \oday hat. Iotaror is planning lo {estify that. {fiey are rieutral ori the Pueblo-Govemment setﬂemcnt Tomorrow,
o BPoplef &g (Forost Sepvice)1s gieing to ba: ‘bricfing, Repubimns on:Sendle. Encrgy and-Nedursl Resources.on fhe

© prablems wilh the sclfement: (and Bidgaman's lopistation to; Imploment ity:. All-of this would be fine and dandy EXCEPT
THAT THE iNTERIOR AN AGRICUETURE ARE-PART IES TOTHE' SEFTLEMENT AND ARE LEGALLY BOUND TC
AT {at least uatil November 15 wheén |t explrag).

"I know (REEEERR s (0aning on the agencies to oppese I, but they éannat unilaterally baek outof the saulemsnl OMB is
- golng to hava to. clear tha testimony, and I'are-golng {o call over thers, hut twinted 16 maka you awaso.of this 65'seen as
. ,{}055{{)!0 ' :

g Plau.m lot mo know ¥ you have any- rocommendnuons Thanks. << File Whlto House tn!efmg papcar doc >>
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From: Baulsnger, Todd {Di-DO-Gov)
Sent: Wednesday, July 17, 2002 3:10 PM
To! Ring, Kevin (8hid-DC-Gov); Gibson, Duane R. (Shid-DC-Gov/Admy); Platt, Ronald (Dir-DC-

Gov), Smith, Michael D. {Assoc-DC-legls), Willlams, Michael E. (Dir-DC-Gov)
Subject: RE:

Wow, that would be huge....and & nlce, sly way to get the project Jump staried.

~-Original Message---—

From: Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gov)

Senl:  Woednesday, July 17, 2002 4:08 PM

To: Boulanger, Todd (Dir-DC-Gov); Gibson, Duane R. (Shid-DC-Gov/Adm); Platt, Ronald (Dir-DC-Gov); Smith,
Michael D. (Assoc-DC-Lagls); Willlams, Michasl E. (DirDC-Gov)

Subject; Fw: W

Fyi

—---Original Message—

From: Ring, Kevin (Shid-DC-Gov)

Senl:  Wednesday, July 17, 2002 4.05 PM

To: Govemor Stuwart Palsano (E-mail); David Mislke (E-mail); Tom Susman (E-mall); Mark L. Lezeli {E-mail); Reld
Chambers {E-mall)

Subject; WH

Jennifer Farley at White House Intergovernmental Affairs Office called Shefly in (EERERERYS office Jast week at our
urglng. Jennifer did not get & relurn call. She ted again today and Shelly wasn'l taking the call, so Jennlfer said that
she would hold and told receptionist that it was urgent matter. Recaptionist came back on fine and sald that Shelly said
the Chief of Staff was person 1o talk to and that he would call her back,

FYl; Jenniferis calting to tell people that the Prasldent is pfanning to go to NM for Wilson again and wantis to
know If the mountain issue will be completed by time of visit, Will be Interesting lo hear Beil's response. Goal here
obviously is to show NM delegatlon that there is some interest from partles other than Pueblo,

I will keep you posted.

GTG-R008283



